

Zheng Linger

Designer

My years of art study from middle school to university have given me solid aesthetic and creative abilities. My creations cover a variety of categories, including painting, installation art, graphic design, photography, etc. I am good at socializing, and have certain organizational and leadership skills. I like to think and solve problems and have a sense of responsibility. My overseas study experience has enabled me to adapt well to different environments and pace of life.



EXPERIENCE

Class representative Primary school & Middle school
2006-2015

- As the leader of the class, I perform daily morning reading tasks, complete my own tasks in advance and assist students in completing subject projects.
- Assist teachers with various classroom-related matters, such as preparing courseware, organizing documents and materials, and reflecting on and reporting on the overall learning situation of the class.

Campus radio host 2012-2015

- Prepare broadcast scripts in advance every day, and go into the studio to broadcast for the whole school between lunch and lunch break. The content includes reading Chinese and English articles, poems, and an introduction to the band before playing the song, etc. This experience made me more organized and able to adapt to changes in situations.



EDUCATION

Sichuan Art Institute Painting Major (High school)

- Mainly studying sketch, gouache, and Western art history.

Chongqing Luxuan Studio Advanced studie

- Further in-depth study of painting under the guidance of famous teachers. The semester lasts for one year. The main contents are academic sketch, watercolors and quick sketch.

UAS University of the Arts Singapore (Diploma) 2022-2024

- Major : Visual communication design



18 July 2000



+86 13550331913



annx.718@gmail.com



Singapore

INTERESTS

- Love traveling and photography, and good at getting inspiration from life.
- I like deep think and learn new skills, and have learned more than four types of dance.
- I am interested in extreme sports and have tried bungee jumping. I like adventure and challenging myself.